

<b>Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE)</b>		30.06.2020 17.00 – 18.30	
<b>ITEM</b>	<b>AGENDA</b>	<b>Named</b>	<b>Time</b>
1	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> Members attendance of SACRE is valued and important: Quorate	BA/Clerk	17.00
2	<b>Membership and Welcome</b> The Chair will report on any membership changes, resignations and appointments. (Quorate)	BA/FJ	17.00 17.05
3	<b>Minutes:</b> Meeting held on 31.03.2020 / Virtual Meetings SACRE members are asked to review for accuracy and confirm that they are a correct record & any matters arising prior to meeting	BA/ Clerk	17.05 17.15
4	<b>Matters Arising</b>	BA/ All	17.15 17.25
5	<b>Compliance with the Statutory Requirements</b> SACRE/ LA to report on Determinations/ collective worship/ complaints about RE and collective worship/ compliance to the Agreed Syllabus	BA/FJ	17.25 17.30
6	<b>Raising Standards and Quality of Provision of RE: On hold due to C19</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Monitoring of Provision</b></li> </ul> SACRE may be asked to consider: Examination Results/ Ofsted Updates & Ofsted Analysis/ REQM/CPD/SACRE School Support: Visits/ Lessons/ Assemblies/Events/ Curriculum changes/Conferences/Agreed Syllabus Support/Research impacting on RE/ SACRE & LA responsibility/ school RE curriculum website observation and feedback	JM	17.30
7	<b>Reports: Questions and comments taken from members</b> Please submit any reports at least 7 days before the SACRE meeting Invited from: Groups A/B/C/D <b>Submitted:</b> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>LA/RE Adviser Report: National Updates (10 min)</b></li> <li>2. <b>Fay Jackson: HEP/LA: update (10 min)</b></li> </ol>	JM FJ	17.30 17.50
8	<b>Activity: (25 min)</b> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Blended and Agile Learning: 4 D's</li> <li>2. What learning have you accessed during C19? Task</li> </ol> SACRE may request to invite in a speaker for their own CPD/ complete an activity/ share a film or book or resource/ work-shop style activities	JM	17.50 18.15
9	<b>Management of SACRE: Governance: brief update from JM/FJ</b> <b>SACRE</b> may be asked to consider the SACRE Constitution/ Development Plan/Policies/ ASC/ LA Support to SACRE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>LA Support: Statutory: Updates</b></li> <li>• Provision of a SACRE Clerk now formal</li> <li>• Website Support to Upload Agendas/ Minutes/ Reports/ Papers/ Agreed Syllabus/ Curriculum Materials/ CPD</li> <li>• Sharing of key RE digital learning resources during C19</li> </ul>	JM  BA/FJ	18.15 18.25
10	<b>AOB</b>	BA	18.25 18.30
11	<b>Future Dates</b> Decide on future meeting dates <b>Close of Meeting: 18.30</b> <b>*** POSSIBILITY TO HAVE A NETWORK SESSION AT END</b>	BA/Clerk	18.30